Edwards,Michelle

From: York-Allen, Tammy [Tammy.York-Allen@VigoCouinty.IN.Gov]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Miller, Kylissa; Edwards,Michelle

Subject: *Extt* FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CIB hosts event to provide update on convention center
plans

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Can you please past this along to the Council members? Thank you

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE FI LED

lanuary 11, 2019 JAN 11 2019

CITY CLEX

CIB hosts event to provide update on convention center plans

The Vigo County Capital Improvement Board {CIB) will host a public presentation on Tuesday, January 15, at the Hilton
Garden Inn, 750 Wabash Ave, Terre Haute. At this event, Nations Group will present an update on the downtown
convention center plans, including the most recent renderings of the proposed project.

This event is open to the public and will begin at 5:30 p.m, There will be time for public comments/questions after the
prasentation.
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Media Contact:
Betsy Peperak, RIL Solutions, Director of Strategic Communications

Phone: (812) 870-4773

Betsy Peperak

Director of Strategic Communications
Mobile: (812) 870-4773

RiL Solutions LLC

1125 Wabash Ave, Suite 200

Terre Haute, IN
www.rilsolutions.com




